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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:55 PM


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: Roles and Responsibilities


Thanks for this, Howard -- very helpful. Attached are some questions/commments/thoughts to discuss this


afternoon -- no need to read in advance. I'll bring hard copies to the meeting at 2pm.


On Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 10:28 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Folks,


Attached is a draft roles and responsibilities sheet for us to discuss this afternoon. The main goal of this is to


make sure we have a common understanding our our individual and common roles and responsibilities for


drafting the BiOp to make sure that we situate ourselves for success. Garwin, Cathy and I put this together


before the furlough, so we really want to hear from you Barb, to make sure this matches your


expectations. This is a "living" document and we certainly will welcome feedback today and moving forward.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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